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ADDENDUM #1

Date: May 14, 2019 

    RFQ #7598764 

Title:  ARMED SECURITY GUARD SERVICES AT 150 SOUTH MAIN 

STREET, PROVIDENCE, RI - AG 

Bid Closing Date & Time:  MAY 22, 2019 10:00 AM (Eastern Time) 

    ATTACHED ARE THE VENDOR QUESTIONS WITH STATE RESPONSES. 

    NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE ANSWERED. 

Interested Parties should monitor this website on a regular basis, for any 

additional information that may be posted. 

Robert DeAngelis 

Senior Buyer 

http://www.ridop.ri.gov/


The following questions were received from vendors regarding RFQ #7598764  
  ARMED SECURITY GUARD SERVICES AT 150 SOUTH MAIN STREET, PROVIDENCE, RI – AG 
 
 
Vendor A 
 

1. We note the requirements of a “fit for duty” physical exam in Armed Security Guard 
Scope of Work Section E.2 on page 2. 
 

• What is the timing of the exam i.e. pre-employment versus annual? 
 
 

• Please provide the criteria for satisfaction of the physical requirements: 
o How were those determined? 

 
 

o Was there any validation study done with respect to those standards? 
 

Answer: 
 

The selected vendor should provide personnel who are “fit for duty”. While there are no 
specific measurement criteria set forth, it is expected that the selected vendor maintains 
minimum physical fitness standards for armed security personnel. Standards and evaluation 
for fitness will be left to the discretion of the vendor but should include:  • appropriate 
height/weight proportions.  • upper and lower body strength test. • the ability to sustain 
physical activity. • the ability to run at a reasonable rate for an intermediate distance 
without becoming fatigued. • a visual acuity test. 

 

 
 

 
2. The armed security officer will be covering screenings at 150 South Main St.  When an 

escort is needed by Security Officer to 180 South Main St. location, who will be 
responsible for covering the front desk and screenings area at 150 South Main St.? 
 

Answer: 

There is a receptionist at 150 South Main Street, who will address visitors and have them 
wait in the vestibule area until the security officer is back in the building. It should be noted 
that the 150 and 180 South Main Street buildings are adjacent to each other. 



 
 

o escorting any visitors for 180 South Main Street to that building once they have 
been screened at 150 South Main St.? 

 
Answer: 

 
Visitors to 180 South Main Street, must first report to 150 South Main Street for screening 
and then be escorted to 180 South Main Street, which is adjacent to 150 South Main 
Street. 
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